

Appendix 6

Government Departments and Agencies of the Macao SAR

Office of the Chief Executive

Chief of Office: Ms O Lam

Address: Headquarters of the Macao SAR Government, Avenida da Praia Grande, Macao

Tel: (853) 2872 6886 / 2856 5555

Fax: (853) 2872 6168

Website: <http://www.gce.gov.mo>

Office of the Secretary for Administration and Justice

Chief of Office: Ms Iao Man Leng

Address: Rua de S. Lourenco, No. 28, Headquarters of the Macao SAR Government, 4^o andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 2872 6886

Fax: (853) 2872 6880

Website: <http://www.gsaj.gov.mo>

Office of the Secretary for Economy and Finance

Chief of Office: Ms Teng Nga Kan

Address: Avenida Dr Mario Soares, Nos. 307-323, Edf. Banco da China, 23^o andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 2878 7350

Fax: (853) 2872 6302

Website: <http://www.gsef.gov.mo>

Office of the Secretary for Security

Chief of Office: Ms Cheong Ioc Ieng

Address: Calçada dos Quarteis, Macao

Tel: (853) 8799 7511

Fax: (853) 2871 5008

Website: <http://www.gss.gov.mo>

Office of the Secretary for Social Affairs and Culture

Chief of Office: Mr Ip Peng Kin

Address: Rua de S. Lourenco, No. 28, Headquarters of the Macao SAR Government, 2° andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 2872 6886

Fax: (853) 2872 7594

Website: <http://www.gsasc.gov.mo>

Office of the Secretary for Transport and Public Works

Chief of Office: Ms Cheong Chui Ling

Address: Avenida Dr Mario Soares, Nos. 307-323, Edf. Banco da China, 26° andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 2878 6919

Fax: (853) 2872 7714

Executive Council

Secretary-General: Ms O Lam

Address: Headquarters of the Macao SAR Government, Avenida da Praia Grande, Macao

Tel: (853) 2872 6886

Fax: (853) 8989 5704

Legislative Assembly

President: Mr Ho Iat Seng

Vice President: Mr Chui Sai Cheong

Technical Support Offices of the Legislative Assembly

Secretary-General: Ms Ieong Soi U

Deputy Secretary-General: Ms Pun Kam Peng

Address: Praca da Assembleia Legislativa, Edf. da AL, Aterros da Baia da Praia Grande, Macao

Tel: (853) 2872 8377 / 2872 8379

Fax: (853) 2897 3753

Website: <http://www.al.gov.mo>

E-mail: info@al.gov.mo

Courts

Court of Final Appeal

President: Mr Sam Hou Fai

Chief of Office: Ms Chan Iok Lin

Address: Praceta 25 de Abril, Edf. dos Tribunais de Segunda e Ultima Instancias, Macao

Tel: (853) 8398 4117

Fax: (853) 2832 6744

Website: <http://www.court.gov.mo>

Court of Second Instance

President: Mr Lai Kin Hong

Address: Praceta 25 de Abril, Edf. dos Tribunais de Segunda e Ultima Instancias, Macao

Tel: (853) 8398 4100

Fax: (853) 2832 6747

Website: <http://www.court.gov.mo>

Court of First Instance

President: Ms Io Weng San

Website: <http://www.court.gov.mo>

Office of the Civil Courts at the Lower Court

Address: Avenida do Infante D. Henrique, Nos. 47-53, Edf. The Macau Square, 12^o andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 8597 0278

Fax: (853) 2833 6506

Office of the Court for Minor Civil Cases at the Lower Court

Address: Avenida da Praia Grande, No. 517, Edf. Comercial de Nam Tung, 21^o andar A-C, Macao

Tel: (853) 8398 8444

Fax: (853) 2871 5825

Office of the Labour Tribunal at the Lower Court

Address: Avenida do Infante D. Henrique, Nos. 47-53, Edf. The Macau Square, 17^o andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 8597 0278

Fax: (853) 2833 6506

Office of the Family and Juvenile Court at the Lower Court

Address: Avenida do Infante D. Henrique, Nos. 47-53, Edf. The Macau Square, 17° andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 8597 0278

Fax: (853) 2833 6506

Office of the Criminal Courts at the Lower Court

Address: Avenida Doutor Stanley Ho, No. 347, Edf. dos Juizos Criminais do Tribunal Judicial de Base, 2°-3° andares, Macao

Tel: (853) 8597 0278

Fax: (853) 2897 3013

Administrative Court

Address: Avenida da Praia Grande, No. 517, Edf. Comercial de Nam Tung, 22° andar B-C, Macao

Tel: (853) 2835 6060

Fax: (853) 2835 5593

Public Prosecutions Office

Prosecutor-General: Mr Ip Son Sang

Chief of Office: Mr Tam Peng Tong

Deputy Chief of Office: Ms Wu Kit I

Address: Alameda Dr Carlos d'Assumpcao, Nos. 335-341, Edf. Hotline, 16° andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 2878 6666

Fax: (853) 2875 3231

Website: <http://www.mp.gov.mo>

E-mail: info@mp.gov.mo

Commission Against Corruption

Commissioner: Mr Cheong Weng Chon

Deputy Commissioner: Ms Hoi Lai Fong

Deputy Commissioner: Mr Lam Chi Long

Chief of Cabinet: Mr Sam Vai Keong

Address: Avenida Xian Xing Hai, No. 105, Edf. Centro Golden Dragon, 17° andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 2832 6300

Fax: (853) 2836 2336

Website: <http://www.ccac.org.mo>

E-mail: ccac@ccac.org.mo

Report Hotline: (853) 2836 1212

Complaint Centre

Address: Alameda Dr Carlos d'Assumpcao, Nos. 411-417, Edf. Dynasty Plaza, 14° andar, Macao

Branch Office at Areia Preta

Address: Rua 1° de Maio, Nos. 68-72, Edf. U Wa, r/c, Macao

Tel: (853) 2845 3636

Fax: (853) 2845 3611

Branch Office at Taipa

Address: Rua de Nam Keng, Edf. Nova City, Bloco 4, r/c Loja C, Taipa, Macao

Tel: (853) 2836 3636

Fax: (853) 2884 3344

Commission of Audit

Audit Commissioner: Mr Ho Veng On

Chief of Audit Commissioner's Office: Ms Ho Wai Heng

Address: Avenida Xian Xing Hai, No. 105, Edf. Centro Golden Dragon, 21°-22° andares, Macao

Tel: (853) 2871 1211

Fax: (853) 2871 1218

Website: <http://www.ca.gov.mo>

E-mail: info@ca.gov.mo

Unitary Police Service

Commissioner-General: Mr Ma Io Kun

Assistant to Commissioner-General: Mr Joao Augusto da Rosa

Assistant to Commissioner-General: Mr Mui San Meng

Cabinet Coordinator: Mr Chio U Man

Address: Avenida da Praia Grande, Nos. 730-804, Edf. China Plaza, 16° andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 2871 2999

Fax: (853) 2871 3101

Website: <http://www.spu.gov.mo>

E-mail: info@spu.gov.mo

Macao Customs Service

Director-General: Mr Vong Iao Lek

Deputy Director-General: Mr Ng Kuok Heng

Acting Assistant Director-General: Mr Chau Kin Oi

Acting Assistant Director-General: Mr Vong Man Chong

Address: Rua S. Tiago da Barra, Doca D. Carlos I, SW, Barra, Edf. dos Servicos de Alfandega, Macao

Tel: (853) 2855 9944

Fax: (853) 2837 1136

Website: <http://www.customs.gov.mo>

E-mail: info@customs.gov.mo

24-hour Service Hotline (Reporting/Complaint): (853) 2896 5001

Hotline: (853) 2896 5003

General Enquiries Hotline: (853) 8989 4317

Under the Supervision of the Chief Executive

Government Information Bureau

Director: Mr Victor Chan Chi Ping

Deputy Director: Mr Louie Wong Lok I

Address: Avenida da Praia Grande, Nos. 762-804, Edf. China Plaza, 15° andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 2833 2886

Fax: (853) 2835 5426

Website: <http://www.gcs.gov.mo>

E-mail: info@gcs.gov.mo

Office for Personal Data Protection

Coordinator: Mr Yang Chongwei

Deputy Coordinator: Mr Iao Hin Chit

Address: Avenida da Praia Grande, No. 804, Edf. China Plaza, 17° andar, Macao

P.O. Box: P.O. Box 880, Macao

Tel: (853) 2871 6006

Fax: (853) 2871 6116

Website: <http://www.gpdp.gov.mo>

E-mail: info@gpdp.gov.mo

Office of the Government Spokesperson

Spokesperson of the Government: Mr Victor Chan Chi Ping

Assistant Spokesperson of the Government: Mr U Man Fong

Address: Headquarters of the Macao SAR Government, Avenida da Praia Grande, Macao

Tel: (853) 2872 6886 / 2856 5555

Fax: (853) 2897 2885

Website: <http://www.gpvg.gov.mo>

E-mail: info@gpvg.gov.mo

Policy Research Office

Director: Mr Mi Jian

Deputy Director: Mr Ung Hoi Ian

Address: Rua do Desporto, Nos. 185-195, Taipa, Macao

Tel: (853) 2882 3419

Fax: (853) 2882 3415

Website: <http://www.gep.gov.mo>

Protocol, Public Relations and External Affairs Office

Director: Ms Lei Ut Mui

Deputy Director: Mr Tong Wai Leong

Deputy Director: Ms Isabel Lam

Address: Avenida Panoramica do Lago Nam Van, Nos. 796-818, Edf. Fortuna Business Centre (FBC), 18° andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 8989 3203 / 8989 3204

Fax: (853) 2897 2585

Website: <http://www.gprpae.gov.mo>

E-mail: info@gprpae.gov.mo

Macao Foundation

President of Board of Directors: Mr Wu Zhiliang

Vice-President of President of Board of Directors: Ms Zhong Yi Seabra de Mascarenhas

Directors: Ms Ho Kuai Leng, Mr Au Weng Chi, Mr Lai Chan Keong

Address: Avenida de Almeida Ribeiro, Nos. 61-75, Edf. Circle Square, 7°-9° andares, Macao

Tel: (853) 2896 6777

Fax: (853) 2896 8658

Website: <http://www.fmac.org.mo>

E-mail: info@fm.org.mo

Science and Technology Development Fund

President of Administrative Committee: Mr Ma Chi Ngai

Address: Avenida do Infante D. Henrique, Nos. 47-53, Edf. The Macau Square, 8° andar C, Macao

Tel: (853) 2878 8777 / 2878 8778 / 2878 8779

Fax: (853) 2878 8775 / 2878 8776

Website: <http://www.fdict.gov.mo>

E-mail: info@fdct.gov.mo

Macao Economic and Trade Office to the European Union in Brussels

Director: Ms O Tin Lin

Address: Avenue Louise, 326, Blue Tower , 6e etage, 1050 Brussels, Belgium

Tel: (32) 2647 1265

Fax: (32) 2640 1552

Website: <http://www.macao-eu.be>

E-mail: deleg.macao@macao-eu.be

Macao Economic and Trade Office in Lisbon

Director: Ms O Tin Lin

Deputy Director: Ms Maria Gabriela dos Remedios Cesar

Address: Avenida 5 de Outubro, No. 115, 4° andar, 1069-204 Lisboa, Portugal

Tel: (351) 21 781 8820

Fax: (351) 21 797 9328

Website: <http://www.decmacau.pt>

E-mail: decmacau@decmacau.pt

Representative Office of the Macao Special Administrative Region in Beijing

Director: Ms Hong Wai

Address: 16th Floor, Macau Center, No. 8 Wangfujing East St., Dongcheng District, Beijing, China (Postal Code: 100006)

Tel: (86) 10 5813 8010

Fax: (86) 10 5813 8020

E-mail: info@draemp.gov.mo

Macao Economic and Trade Office to the World Trade Organization

Director: Mr Fung Ping Kuen

Address: Avenue Louis-Casai, 18, 1209, Geneva, Switzerland

Tel: (41) 22 710 0788

Fax: (41) 22 710 0780

Website: <http://www.macaoeto.ch>

E-mail: macaoeto@macaoeto.ch

Macao Economic and Cultural Office in Taiwan

Director: Ms Leong Kit Chi

Address: Suite A, 56/F, Taipei 101 Tower, 7 Xin Yi Road Section 5, Taipei 110, Taiwan

Tel: (886) 2 8101 1056 (24-hour Hotline)

Fax: (886) 2 8101 1057

Website: <http://www.decm.gov.mo>

Email: info@decm.gov.mo

Under the Supervision of the Secretary for Administration and Justice

Public Administration and Civil Service Bureau

Director: Mr Kou Peng Kuan

Deputy Director: Ms Joana Maria Noronha

Deputy Director: Mr Chou Kam Chon

Deputy Director: Ms Lo Kin I

Address: Rua do Campo, No. 162, Edf. Administracao Publica, 21°-27° andares, Macao

Tel: (853) 2832 3623

Fax: (853) 2859 4000

Website: <http://www.safp.gov.mo>

Email: info@safp.gov.mo

Legal Affairs Bureau

Director: Mr Liu Dexue

Deputy Director: Ms Leong Pou Ieng

Deputy Director: Mr Cheong Ham

Deputy Director: Ms Carmen Maria Chung

Address: Rua do Campo, No. 162, Edf. Administracao Publica, 15°-20° andares, Macao

Tel: (853) 2856 4225 / 2859 5298

Fax: (853) 2871 0445

Website: <http://www.dsaj.gov.mo>

E-mail: info@dsaj.gov.mo

Civil Affairs Registry

Registrar: Mr Leong Tak Fu

Address: Rua do Campo, No. 162, Edf. Administracao Publica, 2° andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 2855 0110

Fax: (853) 2837 3097

Website: <http://www.dsaj.gov.mo>

E-mail: crc@dsaj.gov.mo

Commerce and Movable Property Registry

Registrars: Ms Tam Pui Man, Mr Fong Soi Koc

Address: Rua do Campo, No. 162, Edf. Administracao Publica, 1° andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 2837 4371 / 2837 4374

Fax: (853) 2833 0741 / 2837 4369

Website: <http://www.dsaj.gov.mo>

E-mail: crcbm@dsaj.gov.mo

Real Estate Registry

Registrar: Ms Leong Mei Leng

Acting Registrars: Mr Manuel Francisco de Jesus Junior, Mr Jose Manuel Afonso de Jesus

Address: Rua do Campo, No. 162, Edf. Administracao Publica, 2° andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 2857 1550

Fax: (853) 2857 1556

Website: <http://www.dsaj.gov.mo>

E-mail: crp@dsaj.gov.mo

First Public Notary Office

Notary Public: Mr Lou Soi Cheong

Address: Rua Nova da Areia Preta, No. 52, Edf. Government Integrated Service Centre, 2° andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 2857 4258

Fax: (853) 2835 5205

Website: <http://www.dsaj.gov.mo>

E-mail: 1cn@dsaj.gov.mo

Second Public Notary Office

Notary Public: Ms Lo Cheng I

Address: Rua do Campo, No. 162, Edf. Administracao Publica, 3° andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 2855 4460

Fax: (853) 2856 2407 / 2833 0997

Website: <http://www.dsaj.gov.mo>

E-mail: 2cn@dsaj.gov.mo

Islands Public Notary Office

Notary Public: Mr Chan In Chio

Address: Rua da Braganca, No. 313, Edf. King Light Garden, r/c, Taipa, Macao

Tel: (853) 2882 7502 / 2882 7504

Fax: (853) 2882 5071 / 2883 7891

Website: <http://www.dsaj.gov.mo>

E-mail: cni@dsaj.gov.mo

Identification Services Bureau

Director: Ms Ao Ieong U

Deputy Director: Ms Lo Pin Heng

Deputy Director: Ms Wong Pou Ieng

Address: Avenida da Praia Grande, No. 804, Edf. China Plaza, 20° andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 2837 0777 / 2837 0888

Fax: (853) 2837 4300

Website: <http://www.dsi.gov.mo>

E-mail: info@dsi.gov.mo

24-hour Overseas Emergency Service Hotline: (853) 2857 3333

Printing Bureau

Director: Mr Tou Chi Man
Deputy Director: Mr Chan Iat Hong
Address: Rua da Imprensa Nacional, s/n, Macao
Tel: (853) 2857 3822
Fax: (853) 2859 6802
Website: <http://www.io.gov.mo>
E-mail: info@io.gov.mo

Civic and Municipal Affairs Bureau

Chairman of Administration Committee: Mr Jose Maria da Fonseca Tavares
Vice Chairman of Administration Committee: Mr Lei Wai Nong
Vice Chairman of Administration Committee: Mr Lo Chi Kin
Address: Avenida de Almeida Ribeiro, No. 163, Macao
Tel: (853) 2838 7333
Fax: (853) 2833 6477
Website: <http://www.iam.gov.mo>
E-mail: webmaster@iam.gov.mo
Hotline/Voicemail outside office hours: (853) 2833 7676

Legal and Judicial Training Centre

Director: Mr Manuel Marcelino Escovar Trigo
Deputy Director: Ms Cheng Wai Yan
Address: Rua Dr Pedro Jose Lobo, Nos. 1-3, Edf. Luso Internacional, 18° andar, Macao
Tel: (853) 2871 3843
Fax: (853) 2871 3766
Website: <http://www.cfjj.gov.mo>
E-mail: cfjj@cfjj.gov.mo

Pension Fund

President of Administrative Committee: Ms Ieong Kim I
Vice President of Administrative Committee: Ms Ermelinda M. C. Xavier
Vice President of Administrative Committee: Ms Diana Maria Vital Costa
Address: Avenida Panoramica do Lago Nam Van, Nos. 796-818, Edf. Fortuna Business Centre (FBC), 14° andar, Macao
Tel: (853) 2835 6556
Fax: (853) 2859 4391
Website: <http://www.fp.gov.mo>
E-mail: fp@fp.gov.mo

Under the Supervision of the Secretary for Economy and Finance

Macao Economic Bureau

Director: Mr Tai Kin Ip

Deputy Director: Ms Chan Tze Wai

Deputy Director: Mr Lau Wai Meng

Address: Rua do Dr Pedro Jose Lobo, Nos. 1-3, Edf. Banco Luso Internacional, 6^o andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 2888 2088

Fax: (853) 2871 2552

Website: <http://www.economia.gov.mo>

E-mail: info@economia.gov.mo

Financial Services Bureau

Director: Mr Iong Kong Leong

Deputy Director: Ms Chong Seng Sam

Deputy Director: Ms Ho In Mui

Address: Avenida da Praia Grande, Nos. 575, 579 e 585, Edf. Financas, Macao

Tel: (853) 2833 6366

Fax: (853) 2830 0133

Website: <http://www.dsf.gov.mo>

E-mail: dsfinfo@dsf.gov.mo

Tax Hotline: (853) 2833 6886

Statistics and Census Service

Director: Mr Ieong Meng Chao

Deputy Director: Ms Cheng I Wan

Deputy Director: Mr Mak Hang Chan

Address: Alameda Dr Carlos d'Assumpcao, Nos. 411-417, Edf. Dynasty Plaza, 17^o andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 2872 8188

Fax: (853) 2856 1884

Website: <http://www.dsec.gov.mo>

E-mail: info@dsec.gov.mo

Labour Affairs Bureau

Director: Mr Wong Chi Hong

Deputy Director: Mr Chan Un Tong

Deputy Director: Ms Ng Wai Han

Address: Avenida do Dr Francisco Vieira Machado, Nos. 221-279, Edf. Advance Plaza, Macao

Tel: (853) 2856 4109

Fax: (853) 2855 0477

Website: <http://www.dsal.gov.mo>

E-mail: dsalinfo@dsal.gov.mo

Gaming Inspection and Coordination Bureau

Director: Mr Paulo Martins Chan

Deputy Director: Mr Leong Man Ion

Address: Avenida da Praia Grande, Nos. 762-804, Edf. China Plaza, 21° andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 2856 9262

Fax: (853) 2837 0296

Website: <http://www.dicj.gov.mo>

E-mail: enquiry@service.dicj.gov.mo

Consumer Council

President of the General Committee: Ms Ho Pui Fan

President of the Executive Committee: Mr Wong Hon Neng

Head Office Address: Avenida de Horta e Costa, No. 26, Edf. Clementina Ho, 3°-5° andares, Macao

Tel: (853) 8988 9315

Fax: (853) 2830 7816

Website: <http://www.consumer.gov.mo>

E-mail: info@consumer.gov.mo

Public Service Centres

Address: Avenida de Horta e Costa, No. 26, Edf. Clementina Ho, 4° andar, Macao

Address: Rua Nova da Areia Preta, No. 52, Edf. Government Integrated Service Centre, 1° andar, Zone M, Macao

Supporting Office to the Permanent Secretariat of Forum for Economic and Trade Cooperation between China and the Portuguese-speaking Countries

Director: Ms Mok Iun Lei

Address: Avenida Comercial de Macau, Edf. FIT, 13° andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 8791 3311

Fax: (853) 2872 8283

E-mail: edoc@gfce.gov.mo

Financial Intelligence Office

Director: Ms Chu Un I

Address: Avenida Dr Mario Soares, Nos. 307-323, Edf. Banco da China, 22° andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 2852 3666

Fax: (853) 2852 3777

Website: <http://www.gif.gov.mo>

E-mail: info@gif.gov.mo

Macao Trade and Investment Promotion Institute

President: Mr Jackson Chang

Executive Director: Ms Irene Va Kuan Lau

Executive Director: Ms Gloria Batalha Ung

Executive Director: Mr Jacinto Luiz

Executive Director: Mr Agostinho Vong

Address: Avenida da Amizade, No. 918, Edf. World Trade Center, 1^o-4^o andares, Macao

Tel: (853) 2871 0300

Fax: (853) 2859 0309

Website: <http://www.ipim.gov.mo>

E-mail: ipim@ipim.gov.mo

Monetary Authority of Macao

Chairman of the Board of Directors: Mr Chan Sau San

Members of the Board of Directors: Ms Ng Man Seong, Ms Lei Ho Ian, Mr Vong Lap Fong, Mr Vong Sin Man

Address: Calçada do Gaio, Nos. 24-26, Macao

Tel: (853) 2856 8288

Fax: (853) 2832 5432

Website: <http://www.amcm.gov.mo>

E-mail: general@amcm.gov.mo / complaints@amcm.gov.mo

Under the Supervision of the Secretary for Security

Public Security Forces Affairs Bureau

Director: Ms Kok Fong Mei

Deputy Director: Mr Kwan Kai Veng

Address: Calçada dos Quarteis, Macao

Tel: (853) 2855 9999

Fax: (853) 2855 9998

Website: <http://www.fsm.gov.mo>

E-mail: info@fsm.gov.mo

Public Security Police Force

Commissioner: Mr Leong Man Cheong

Deputy Commissioner: Mr Wong Chi Fai

Deputy Commissioner: Ms Lao Wan Seong

Address: Praceta 1 de Outubro, Edf. Conforseg, Macao

Tel: (853) 2857 3333

Fax: (853) 2878 0826

Website: <http://www.fsm.gov.mo/psp>

E-mail: psp-info@fsm.gov.mo

Judiciary Police

Director: Mr Sit Chong Meng

Deputy Director: Ms Tou Sok Sam

Deputy Director: Mr Chan Kin Hong

Address: Avenida da Amizade, No. 823, Edf. Da Policia Judiciaria, Macao

Tel: (853) 2855 7777

Fax: (853) 2831 2780

Website: <http://www.pj.gov.mo>

E-mail: nar@pj.gov.mo

Correctional Services Bureau

Director: Mr Cheng Fong Meng

Deputy Director: Ms Loi Kam Wan

Address: Estrada de Cheoc Van, Rua de S. Francisco Xavier, s/n, Coloane, Macao

Tel: (853) 2888 1211

Fax: (853) 2888 2431

Website: <http://www.dsc.gov.mo>

E-mail: info@dsc.gov.mo

Enquiry/Complaints Hotline: (853) 8896 1280 / 8896 1283

Fire Services Bureau

Commissioner: Mr Leong Lok Sam

Deputy Commissioner: Mr Chao Ka Cheong

Acting Deputy Commissioner: Mr Au Io Weng

Address: Avenida Doutor Stanley Ho, Macao

Tel: (853) 8989 1300

Fax: (853) 2836 1128

Website: <http://www.fsm.gov.mo/cb>

E-mail: cb-info@fsm.gov.mo

Emergency Hotline: (853) 2857 2222 / 119 / 120

Enquiry/Complaints Hotline: (853) 8989 1373 / 8989 1374 (Interactive voice recording system)

Academy of Public Security Forces

Director: Mr Hoi Sio Iong

Deputy Director: Mr Cheong Lok Kuan

Address: Calçada do Quartel, Coloane, Macao

Tel: (853) 2887 1112

Fax: (853) 8899 0589 / 2887 1117

Website: <http://www.fsm.gov.mo/esfsm.htm>

E-mail: esfsm-info@fsm.gov.mo

Under the Supervision of the Secretary for Social Affairs and Culture

Health Bureau

Director: Mr Lei Chin Ion

Deputy Director: Mr Kuok Cheong U

Deputy Director: Mr Cheang Seng Ip

Deputy Director: Ms Ho Ioc San

Address: Rua Nova a Guia, No. 335, Edf. da Administracao dos Servicos de Saude, Macao

Tel: (853) 2831 3731

Fax: (853) 2871 3105

Website: <http://www.ssm.gov.mo>

E-mail: info@ssm.gov.mo

Education and Youth Affairs Bureau

Director: Mr Lou Pak Sang

Deputy Director: Ms Leong Vai Kei

Deputy Director: Mr Kong Chi Meng

Address: Avenida de D. Joao IV, Nos. 7-9, 1° andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 2855 5533

Fax: (853) 2871 1294

Website: <http://www.dsej.gov.mo>

E-mail: webmaster@dsej.gov.mo

Cultural Affairs Bureau

President: Ms Mok Ian Ian

Vice President: Mr Ieong Chi Kin

Vice President: Ms Leong Wai Man

Address: Praca do Tap Seac, Edf. do Instituto Cultural, Macao

Tel: (853) 2836 6866

Fax: (853) 2836 6899

Website: <http://www.icm.gov.mo>

E-mail: webmaster@icm.gov.mo

Macao Government Tourism Office

Director: Ms Maria Helena de Senna Fernandes

Deputy Director: Mr Cheng Wai Tong

Deputy Director: Mr Hoi Io Meng

Address: Alameda Dr Carlos d'Assumpcao, Nos. 335-341, Edf. Hotline, 12° andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 2831 5566 / 2851 3355

Fax: (853) 2851 0104

Website: <http://www.macaotourism.gov.mo>

E-mail: mgto@macaotourism.gov.mo

Social Welfare Bureau

President: Ms Vong Yim Mui
Vice President: Mr Hon Wai
Vice President: Ms Hoi Va Pou
Address: Estrada do Cemiterio, No. 6, Macao
Tel: (853) 2836 7878
Fax: (853) 2835 8573
Website: <http://www.ias.gov.mo>
E-mail: pr@ias.gov.mo

Sports Bureau

President: Mr Pun Weng Kun
Vice President: Mr Lao Cho Un
Vice President: Ms Lam Lin Kio
Address: Avenida do Dr Rodrigo Rodrigues, No. 818, Macao
Tel: (853) 2858 0762
Fax: (853) 2834 3708
Website: <http://www.sport.gov.mo>
E-mail: info@sport.gov.mo

Tertiary Education Services Office

Director: Mr Sou Chio Fai
Deputy Director: Ms Silvia Ribeiro Osorio Ho
Deputy Director: Mr Chang Kun Hong
Address: Avenida do Dr. Rodrigo Rodrigues, Nos. 614A-640, Edf. Long Cheng, 5°-7° andares, Macao (c/entrada pela Rua de Goa, No. 105)
Tel: (853) 2834 5403
Fax: (853) 2831 8401
Website: <http://www.gaes.gov.mo>
E-mail: info@gaes.gov.mo

Institute for Tourism Studies

President: Ms Fanny Vong
Vice President: Ms Florence Ian
Address: Colina de Mong Ha, Macao
Tel: (853) 2856 1252
Fax: (853) 2851 9058
Website: <http://www.ift.edu.mo>
E-mail: iftpr@ift.edu.mo

Social Security Fund

President of Administrative Committee: Mr Iong Kong Io
Vice President of Administrative Committee: Ms Chan Pou Wan
Vice President of Administrative Committee: Ms Un Hoi Cheng
Address: Alameda Dr Carlos d'Assumpcao, Nos. 249-263, Edf. China Civil Plaza, 18° andar, Macao
Tel: (853) 2853 2850
Fax: (853) 2853 2840
Website: <http://www.fss.gov.mo>
E-mail: at@fss.gov.mo

Cultural Industries Fund

President of Administrative Committee: Mr Leong Heng Teng
Member of Administrative Committee: Mr Davina Chu
Member of Administrative Committee: Ms Wong Keng Chao
Address: Avenida Xian Xing Hai, No. 105, Centro Golden Dragon, 14° andar A, Macao
Tel: (853) 2850 1000
Fax: (853) 2850 1010
Website: <http://www.fic.gov.mo>
E-mail: info@fic.gov.mo

Tourism Crisis Management Office

Coordinator: Ms Maria Helena de Senna Fernandes
Address: Alameda Dr Carlos d'Assumpcao, Nos. 335-341, Edf. Hotline, 5° andar, Macao
Tel: (853) 2872 3993
Fax: (853) 2872 2726
Website: <http://www.ggct.gov.mo>
E-mail: info@ggct.gov.mo
24-hour Overseas Macao Tourist Hotline: (853) 2833 3000

Macao Tourism Promotion and Information Centre in Portugal

Director: Mr Rodolfo Manuel Baptista Faustino
Address: Av. 5 de Outubro, No. 115, r/c, 1069-204 Lisboa, Portugal
Tel: (351) 21 793 6542
Fax: (351) 21 796 0956
Website: <http://www.turismodemacau.com.pt>
E-mail: geral@turismodemacau.com.pt

University of Macau

Rector: Mr Yonghua Song
Vice Rector (Academic Affairs): Mr Lionel Ni
Vice Rector (Research): Mr Rui Martins
Vice Rector (Administration): Ms Mei Kou
Address: Avenida da Universidade, Taipa, Macao
Tel: (853) 2883 8833
Fax: (853) 2883 8822
Website: <http://www.umac.mo>
E-mail: info@umac.mo

Macao Polytechnic Institute

President: Mr Lei Heong Iok
Vice President: Mr Im Sio Kei
Secretary-General: Ms Cheang Mio Han
Address: Rua de Luis Gonzaga Gomes, Macao
Tel: (853) 2857 8722
Fax: (853) 2830 8801
Website: <http://www.ipm.edu.mo>
E-mail: webadmin@ipm.edu.mo

Under the Supervision of the Secretary for Transport and Public Works

Lands, Public Works and Transport Bureau

Director: Mr Li Can Feng
Deputy Director: Mr Shin Chung Low Kam Hong
Address: Estrada de D. Maria II, No. 33, Macao
Tel: (853) 2872 2488
Fax: (853) 2834 0019
Website: <http://www.dssopt.gov.mo>
E-mail: info@dssopt.gov.mo
Service Hotline: (853) 8590 3800

Cartography and Cadastre Bureau

Director: Mr Cheong Sio Kei
Deputy Director: Mr Vicente Luis Gracias
Address: Estrada de D. Maria II, Nos. 32-36, 5°-6° andares, Macao
Tel: (853) 2834 0040
Fax: (853) 2834 0046
Website: <http://www.dscc.gov.mo>
E-mail: mail@dscc.gov.mo

Marine and Water Bureau

Director: Ms Wong Soi Man
Deputy Director: Mr Chou Chi Tak
Address: Calçada da Barra, Quartel dos Mouros, Macao
P.O. Box: P.O. Box 47, Macao
Tel: (853) 2855 9922
Fax: (853) 8988 2599
Website: <http://www.marine.gov.mo>
E-mail: info@marine.gov.mo

Macao Post and Telecommunications Bureau

Director: Ms Lau Wai Meng
Deputy Director: Ms Rosa Leong
Deputy Director: Ms Van Mei Lin
Address: Largo do Senado, Edf. Sede dos CTT, Macao
Tel: (853) 2857 4491
Fax: (853) 2833 6603 / 8396 8603
Website: <http://www.ctt.gov.mo>
E-mail: cttgeral@ctt.gov.mo

Meteorological and Geophysical Bureau

Director: Mr Tam Vai Man
Address: Rampa do Observatorio, Taipa, Macao
Tel: (853) 2885 0522
Fax: (853) 2885 0557
Website: <http://www.smg.gov.mo>
E-mail: meteo@smg.gov.mo

Housing Bureau

President: Mr Arnaldo Ernesto dos Santos
Vice President: Ms Kuoc Vai Han
Vice President: Mr Ieong Kam Wa
Address: Travessa Norte do Patane, No. 102, Ilha Verde, Macao
Tel: (853) 2859 4875
Fax: (853) 2830 5909
Website: <http://www.ihm.gov.mo>
E-mail: info@ihm.gov.mo

Transport Bureau

Director: Mr Lam Hin San
Deputy Director: Mr Chiang Ngoc Vai
Deputy Director: Mr Luis Correia Gageiro
Address: Estrada de D. Maria II, No. 33, r/c, Macao
Tel: (853) 8866 6666
Fax: (853) 2875 0626
Website: <http://www.dsat.gov.mo>
E-mail: info@dsat.gov.mo

Environmental Protection Bureau

Director: Mr Tam Vai Man
Deputy Director: Ms Vong Man Hung
Deputy Director: Mr Ip Kuong Lam
Address: Estrada de D. Maria II, Nos. 11-11D, Edf. CEM, 1° andar, Macao
Tel: (853) 2872 5134
Fax: (853) 2872 5129
Website: <http://www.dspa.gov.mo>
E-mail: info@dspa.gov.mo

Infrastructure Development Office

Acting Director: Mr Luis Manuel Silva Madeira de Carvalho
Address: Avenida do Dr Rodrigo Rodrigues, Edf. Nam Kwong, 10° andar, Macao
Tel: (853) 2871 3724 / 2871 3725 / 2871 3726
Fax: (853) 2871 3728
Website: <http://www.gdi.gov.mo>
E-mail: info@gdi.gov.mo

Office for the Development of the Energy Sector

Director: Mr Hoi Chi Leong
Deputy Director: Mr Lou Sam Cheong
Address: Alameda Dr Carlos d'Assumpcao, No. 398, Edf. CNAC, 7° andar, Macao
Tel: (853) 2896 8838
Fax: (853) 2896 8138
Website: <http://www.gdse.gov.mo>
E-mail: info@gdse.gov.mo

Transportation Infrastructure Office

Coordinator: Mr Ho Cheong Kei

Assistant Coordinator: Mr Ng Keng Chung

Assistant Coordinator: Mr Chow Wai Tak

Address: Rua Dr Pedro Jose Lobo, Nos. 1-3, Edf. Luso Internacional, 26° andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 2881 3721 / 2881 3722

Fax: (853) 2881 3260

Website: <http://www.git.gov.mo>

E-mail: info@git.gov.mo

Civil Aviation Authority

President: Mr Chan Weng Hong

Address: Alameda Dr Carlos d'Assumpcao, Nos. 336-342, Edf. Centro Comercial Cheng Fung, 18° andar, Macao

Tel: (853) 2851 1213

Fax: (853) 2833 8089

Website: <http://www.aacm.gov.mo>

E-mail: aacm@aacm.gov.mo